
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  July 10, 2014  
 
TO:  Regional Workforce Board Executive Directors  
 
FROM:  Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support  
 
SUBJECT: Entered Employment and Employment Retention Predictive Reports 

 

New predictive reports are available for Workforce Investment Act (WIA) and Wagner-Peyser (WP) 
Entered Employment and Employment Retention measures based on preliminary Unemployment 
Insurance (UI) wage data.  Queries for the predictive reports are attached.  These reports will enable 
regions to target individuals for case management follow-up based upon individuals who are not found 
employed through preliminary UI wage data. 
 
Official UI wage data, used for federal reporting, is usually available during the fifth month after the close 
of the quarter.  The new preliminary data will be available 30 days after the end of the quarter and should 
include 80-90% of the UI wages that will be reported for the quarter.  The preliminary data, however, will 
not include Wage Record Interchange System (WRIS) UI wage data, which is also utilized for federal 
reporting. 
 
These reports will give regions a predictive entered employment and retention rate earlier, allowing 
regions 6 months to conduct targeted follow-up on individuals who were not found employed through 
the preliminary UI wage data. 
  

Quarter      Preliminary Data Available  Federal Report Submission 
 January – March              May 1    The following November 
 April – Jun               August 1    The following February 
 July – September              November 1   The following May 
 October – December              February 1   The following August 
 
Exiters without preliminary UI wages will be identified, allowing regions six months to do targeted follow-
ups to identify and document employment that was not found in the preliminary UI wage data.   
When used, these new tools have the potential to positively impact region’s Entered Employment and 
Employment Retention outcomes. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Tony Carter at (850) 245-7406. 
 
LAS/otc 


